

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board Meeting Minutes April 24, 2024

Meeting Date/Location: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 @ 5:30 P.M.

Howard Office Building Sonny West Meeting Room 700 President Ronald Reagan Way

Nashville, TN 37210

Meeting Start Time: No Quorum – Meeting Cancelled. All items on agenda will be

moved to the next meeting agenda.

Meeting End Time:

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson	Benton McDonough, Director		
ini. Brian Taylor, Chairperson	Denton McDonough, Director		
Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson	Terrence Darby Sr, Asst.		
Mr. William Conway	Director		
Ms. Delfine Fox	Douglas James Jr, ASO III		
Ms. Shani Glapion	Darrell Hardrick Sr, ASO III		
Ms. Karolyn Perry	Melvin S Brown Jr, Special		
Ms. Bailey Spaulding	Assistant to the Director		
Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney	Amanda Webb, Inspector III		

^{*} CALL TO ORDER

^{*} APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO	ORDER
Approval of the April 11, 2024, Minutes: Changes:	Motion:
Approval By:	First:
Signature of Chairman	Second:
Signature of Chairman	Opposed:

PUBLIC COMMENT

A maximum of five (5) persons who write their names on the sign-up sheet provided at the meeting will be allowed to comment on matters that are relevant to items on the agenda. Comments are limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes per person. To provide comment, you must sign up prior to the beginning of the meeting.

ΔΡΡΙ	ΙΓΔΤ	IONS	FOR	ΔΡΡ	ROVAL
\neg ı \vdash			\mathbf{I}	\neg	

APPLIC	ATIONS FOR APPROVAL	
(1) SBPRIEST LLC, 4027 Lavergne Coucl	hville Pike 37013, SCOREBOARD AT FOUR CORNER	RS T23-28219
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	
(2) Ram Krishna 108 corporation, 3138	B Dickerson Pike 37207, 108 SMOKE BEER	T24-28787
LOTTO		
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #02)
(3) Yazoo Brewing Co, 1871 Elm Tree D	or 37210, YAZOO EMBRACE THE FUNKFEST 2024	T24-28794
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD)	(Dist. #15)
	May 3 & 4, 2024	
(4) Middle Tennessee State University	Foundation, 3130 McGavock Pike 37214,	T24-28810
WMOT ROOTS ON THE RIVERS		
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #15)
	June 1, 2024	
(5) Sylvan Golf Partners, LLC, 1004 8Th	Ave S #200 37203, THE HIDEOUT GOLF CLUB	T23-28607
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)

(6) Mahati LLC, 2100 21St Ave S 37212,	JASHAN	T23-28635
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #18)
(7) BPH 2405 12th Avenue South Opera	tor, LLC, 2405 12Th Ave S 37204, PLAYDATE	T24-28728
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #18)
(8) BPH 2405 12th Avenue South Opera	tor, LLC, 2405 12Th Ave S 37204, PLAYDATE	T24-28729
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #18)
(9) BPH 2405 12th Avenue South Opera	tor, LLC, 2405 12Th Ave S 37204, PLAYDATE	T24-28822
CATERER		(Dist. #18)
(10) Venue Row Management LLC, 1 Can	nnery Row 37203, CANNERY HALL	T24-28702
CATERER		(Dist. #19)
(11) F&M Ft. Walton Leasing, LLC, 305 Ko	orean Veterans Blvd 37201, HILTON	T24-28703
GARDEN INN NASHVILLE DOWNTOWN/	/CONVENTION CENTER	
		(Dict #10)
OIV-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)

(12) MURPHY (CORNERS MARKET LLC, 4400 Murphy Rd 37209, MURPHY CORNERS	T24-28769
MARKET	convension make recognition of the convension of	124 20703
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #24)
(13) PYM HOLD	DINGS, LLC, 4017 Hillsboro Pike #301 37215, TACO BAMBA	T24-28682
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #25)
(14) Mac's Con	venience Stores LLC, 4805 Trousdale Dr 37220, Circle K #4703922	T23-28453
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #26)
(15) T24-28733	EL SINALOENSE SEADFOOD & GRILL LLC, 3943 Nolensville Pike 37211, EL	
SINALOENSE S	EADFOOD & GRILL	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #26)
(16) Nashville Z	Zoo, Inc, 3777 Nolensville Pike 37211, NASHVILLE ZOO SIPS SERIES	T24-28780
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #26)
	April 26, 2024, June 14, 2024, and October 10, 2024	
(17) Soul Antio	ch, LLC, 2419 Edge O Lake Dr 37013, SOUL ANTIOCH	T24-28734
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #28)

DEFER INDEFINITELY

MISSING DOCUMENTS

(18) Santiago's Grill, 3110 Dickerson Pike 37207, SANTIAGO'S GRILL T24-28816 **ON-SALE** (EXPANSION) (Dist. #02) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (19) Larry's Place LLC, 1211 B Brick Church Pike 37207, LARRY'S CAFE T24-28819 (EXPANSION) **ON-SALE** (Dist. #02) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (20) Casa Chuy Inc, 203 E Trinity Ln 37207, MAR AND TIERRA MEXICAN T24-28821 **GRILL AND MARISCOS ON-SALE** (EXPANSION) (Dist. #05) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (21) High Spirited, LLC, 1101 Chapel Ave #103 37206, BUTTERLAMP BREAD & BEVERAGE T24-28818 **ON-SALE** (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #06) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (22) Alex's Tacos and Wings, LLC, 913 Rivergate Pkwy 37072, ALEX'S TACOS AND WING'S T24-28817 **ON-SALE** (Dist. #10) (OLD LOCATION)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)

(23) Back 40 LLC, 315 Deaderick St #225 37238, BACK 40 FOOD & SPIRITS	T24-28811
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(24) Rowdy Bus LLC, 1205 B Milson St 37203, ROWDY BUS	T24-28823
МОВВУОВ	(Dist. #19)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(25) Rowdy Bus LLC, 1205 B Milson St 37203, ROWDY BUS	T24-28824
MOBONSALE	(Dist. #19)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(26) Hello Sushi Asian Cuisine, 3979 Nolensville Pike 37211, HELLO SUSHI ASIAN CUISINE	T24-28814
ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #26)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(27) La Esquina Catracha, LLC, 2510 Murfreesboro Pike #10 37217, LA ESQUINA	T24-28820
CATRACHA	
ON/OFF-SALE	(Dist. #29)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) Hello Sushi Asian Cuisine, 3979 Nolensville Pike 37211, HELLO SUSHI ASIAN CUISINE ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (27) La Esquina Catracha, LLC, 2510 Murfreesboro Pike #10 37217, LA ESQUINA CATRACHA ON/OFF-SALE	(Dist. #19) T24-28814 (Dist. #26) T24-28820

(28) LAS COMADRES BIRRIERIA INC, 3734 Nolensville Pike 37211, LAS COMADRES

T24-28809

BIRRIERIA

ON-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #30)

(MISSING DOCUMENTS)

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

(29) Black Rabbit, LLC, 218 3RD AVE N STE. #100, BLACK RABBIT

18-25474

ON-SALE (Dist. #19)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about February 21, 2024).

COMPLAINANT: Metro Beer Permit Inspector III Darrell Hardrick Sr

Special Assistant to the Director Melvin S Brown Jr

Metro Beer Permit Inspector I Amanda Webb

SUBPOENA: Trey Cioccia

ID METHOD: No ID Check. No Age Request.

BEER BOARD BEST PRACTICES TRAINING: N/A

PRIOR VIOLATIONS: N/A

RETEST: 30 – 90 Days

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty or 7 Day Suspension and 30 Days Probation

(30) ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
(31) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT
Next Beer Board Meeting: Thursday, 05/11/24, at 12:00 P.M.
Location: Howard Office Building
Sonny West Meeting Room
700 President Ronald Reagan Way
Nashville, TN 37210

If any accommodations are needed for individuals with disabilities who wish to be present at this meeting, please request the accommodation through hubNashville at https://nashville.gov/hub-ADA-boards or by calling (615) 862-5000. Requests should be made as soon as possible, but 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting is recommended.